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Apex Environmental Ltd Reg: 08518402
Registered Office: 3 Lawrence Way, Lichfield, WS13 6RD

Henry Seal

Architectural Technologist 

XUL Architecture Limited

33 Belsize Lane 

London 

NW3 5AS

Date: 11th February 2025

Reliance of Arboricultural Reports at 16 Lyndhurst Gardens, London, NW3 5NR  

Dear Henry,

Thank you for the email explaining that you are re-submitting the project at the above

address.

I am to believe that there are no material changes to the original application which is due to

expire in May 2025.  Assuming that there are no material changes to the design or layout then

it should be possible to resubmit the previous reports and plans.  These are listed below:

AEL-18129-AIA-C – Arboricultural Impact Assessment

AEL-18129-AMS-B   – Arboricultural Method Statement

AEL-18129-TCNLP-B – Tree Constraints New Layout Plan

AEL-18129-TCP-B – Tree Constraints Plan

AEL-18129-TPP-B – Tree Protection Plan

Yours sincerely

  
 

Reuben Hayes

M.Arbor.A; CMgr MCMI

Managing Director

Apex Environmental Ltd


